TOHONO O'ODHAM NATION
TRIBAL EMPLOYMENT RIGHTS OFFICE
P.O. Box 40 Sells, Arizona 85634
Direct Line (520) 383-3304 Tucson Line (520) 547-8160
Fax (520) 383-2781 Email: tero@toua.net

Attention Tohono O’odham TERO Clients: Available Positions

2-Brick Layer- $34.44 Rate
Must lay 250 blocks/day with 8-10 years’ experience. Must have all tools (level, striker, tape, etc.)
Bricklayer will be laying block, installing door frames, embeds (like bolt, rebar, wire, etc.)

1-Competent Scaffold Erector- $19.00 Rate

Competent certified scaffold certification. Must have a minimum 5 years’ experience. Will be setting up
and taking down scaffold as needed and helping the masons (mason tender-brick) when not doing
scaffold work.

1-Grout Pump Operator- $19.00 Rate
5+ years’ experience w/ TKB Putzmeister pump. Will make sure grouter is ready before the truck arrives
with grout. Will hook up the hoses to the truck and make sure the grouter does not plug up for a smooth
grout pour into the block cells. Will also clean up the grouter afterwards.

1-Mason Tender- Brick- $15.00 Rate
Experienced mason tender, 3 to 5 years’ experience with references. Will make sure the masons don't
run out of material by setting up with block, mud and etc.

1-General Laborer- $14.00 Rate
General clean-up for masonry materials

Schedule: Monday-Friday Start Time: 6:00AM-2:30PM  Start Date: 09/06/2022

(All are Subject to change)

Duration: 3 Months (Subject to change)
Contractor: Ruiz Masonry & Building Supplies, Inc.

Project Location: Little Tucson, Ge Oidag and Anegam Arizona
TOKA 1031-UP-21

CLOSING DATE: FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 2"9, 2022 at 2:00PM
INTERVIEW DATE: : FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 2" 2022 at 2:30PM
Via GoTo Meeting




APPLICATION FOR EMPLOYMENT

(Pre-Employment Questionnaire) (An Equal Opportunity Employer)

PERSONAL INFORMATION

DATE -
o
SOCIAL SECURITY |~
NAME NUMBER
LAST FIRST MIDDLE
PRESENT ADDRESS
STREET CITY STATE ZIP
PERMANENT ADDRESS
STREET CITY STATE ZIP
PHONE NO. ARE YOU 18 YEARS OR OLDER? ___ Yes [ No [

ARE YOU PREVENTED FROM LAWFULLY BECOMING EMPLOYED
IN THIS COUNTRY BECAUSE OF VISA OR IMMIGRATION STATUS? Yes [J No [J

EMPLOYMENT DESIRED

DATE YOU SALARY
POSITION CAN START DESIRED T
IF SO MAY WE INQUIRE ?
ARE YOU EMPLOYED NOW? OF YOUR PRESENT EMPLOYER?
EVER APPLIED TO THIS COMPANY BEFORE? WHERE? WHEN?
REFERRED BY
EDUCATION YEARS *DID YOU
NAME AND LOCATION OF SCHOOL AT?’EE'?‘\jFE)?ED GRADUATE? SUBJECTS STUDIED
GRAMMAR SCHOOL
HIGH SCHOOL z
S
COLLEGE o
TRADE, BUSINESS OR
CORRESPONDENCE
SCHOOL
GENERAL

SUBJECTS OF SPECIAL STUDY OR RESEARCH WORK

SPECIAL SKILLS

ACTIVITIES: (CIVIC ATHLETIC ETC.)

EXCLUDE ORGANIZATIONS, THE NAME OF WHICH INDICATES THE RACE, CREED. SEX. AGE, MARITAL STATUS, COLOR OR NATION OF ORIGIN OF ITS MEMBERS.

U. S MILITARY OR PRESENT MEMBERSHIP IN
NAVAL SERVICE RANK NATIONAL GUARD OR RESERVES

*This form has been revised to comply with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act
and the final regulations and interpretive guidance promulgated by the EEOC on July 26. 1991.

TOPS FORM 3285 (92-8) (CONTINUED ON OTHER SIDE) LITHO IN U.S.A.



FORMER EMPLOYERS (LIST BELOW LAST THREE EMPLOYERS, STARTING WITH LAST ONE FIRST).

DATE
MONTH AND YEAR | NAME AND ADDRESS OF EMPLOYER | SALARY | POSITION | REASON FOR LEAVING

FROM
TO

FROM
TO

FROM
TO

FROM
TO

WHICH OF THESE JOBS DID YOU LIKE BEST?

WHAT DID YOU LIKE MOST ABOUT THIS JOB?

REFERENCES: GIVE THE NAMES OF THREE PERSONS NOT RELATED TO YOU, WHOM YOU HAVE KNOWN AT LEAST ONE YEAR.

YEARS
NAME ADDRESS BUSINESS ACQUAINTED
1
2
3
THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT APPLIES IN: MARYLAND & MASSACHUSETTS. [Fill in name of state.)
IT IS UNLAWFUL IN THE STATE OF TO REQUIRE OR ADMINISTER A LIE DETECTOR TEST
AS A CONDITION OF EMPLOYMENT OR CONTINUED EMPLOYMENT. AN EMPLOYER WHO VIOLATES THIS LAW SHALL
BE SUBJECT TO CRIMINAL PENALTIES AND CIVIL LIABILITY.
Signature of Applicant
IN CASE OF

EMERGENCY NOTIFY

NAME ADDRESS PHONE NO.

"I CERTIFY THAT ALL THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED BY ME ON THIS APPLICATION IS TRUE AND COMPLETE, AND | UNDERSTAND THAT
IF ANY FALSE INFORMATION, OMISSIONS, OR MISREPRESENTATIONS ARE DISCOVERED, MY APPLICATION MAY BE REJECTED AND, IF |
AM EMPLOYED. MY EMPLOYMENT MAY BE TERMINATED AT ANY TIME.

IN CONSIDERATION OF MY EMPLOYMENT, | AGREE TO CONFORM TO THE COMPANY'S RULES AND REGULATIONS, AND | AGREE THAT
MY EMPLOYMENT AND COMPENSATION CAN BE TERMINATED, WITH OR WITHOUT CAUSE. AND WITH OR WITHOUT NOTICE, AT ANY
TIME, AT EITHER MY OR THE COMPANY'S OPTION. | ALSO UNDERSTAND AND AGREE THAT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF MY
EMPLOYMENT MAY BE CHANGED, WITH OR WITHOUT CAUSE, AND WITH OR WITHOUT NOTICE, AT ANY TIME BY THE COMPANY. |
UNDERSTAND THAT NO COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE, OTHER THAN IT'S PRESIDENT, AND THEN ONLY WHEN IN WRONG AND SIGNED
BY THE PRESIDENT, HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO ANY AGREEMENT FOR EMPLOYMENT FOR ANY SPECIFIC PERIOD OF TIME,
OR TO MAKE ANY AGREEMENT CONTRARY TO THE FOREGOING.

DATE SIGNATURE
DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

INTERVIEWED BY: DATE:
REMARKS:
NEATNESS ABILITY
HIRED: [lYes L[] No POSITION DEPT.
SALARY/WAGE DATE REPORTING TO WORK
APPROVED: 1. 2. 3

EMPLOYMENT MANAGER DEPT. HEAD GENERAL MANAGER

This form has been designed to strictly comply with State and Federal fair employment practice laws prohibiting employment discrimination. This Application for Employment Form

is sold for general use throughout the United States. TOPS assumes no responsibility for the inclusion in said form of any questions which, when asked by the Employer of the
Job Applicant, may violate State and/or Federal Law.
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